
From:
To: East Anglia ONE North; East Anglia Two
Cc: Secretary.state@beis.gov.uk; Therese.coffey.mp@parliament.uk; Steve.gallant@eastsuffolk.gov.uk
Subject: Objection to the extension of the Examination period
Date: 15 April 2021 20:49:20

Dear Madam and Sirs,

I endorse SEAS, SASES, Save Our Sandlings, The Aldeburgh Business Association and Friston Parochial
Church Council re the formal objection letter of 8 April to the Examination extension,

yours sincerely,

Michael Laschet,

Sent from my iPad
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